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Mr. William J. LeMay, Director 
New Mexico O i l Conversation Division 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Attention: Mr. David R. Catanach 

RE: Downhole Commingling Reguest 
Cossatot A No. 1 Lease 
Unit B, Section 12, T22S -
R37E, Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

I n reference t o your l e t t e r dated July 13, 1993 the John 
H. Hendrix Corporation i s seeking an amendment t o Administra­
t i v e Order DHC-908. 

In the o r i g i n a l reguest for downhole commingling of the 
above said w e l l , our production figures used t o f i g u r e the 
percentages f o r o i l and gas for each pool were i n error. 
Please use the following production figures and recommended 
percentages. 

O i l BOPD Gas MCFPD 

Blinebry Pool 9% 1 74% 248 

South Brunson Drinkard-
Abo Pool 

Total 

91% 10 

11 

26% 87 

335 

I f you could amend DHC-908 to show these percentages we 
would appreciate i t . Thank you for your consideration of 
t h i s matter. 

j^neer 

Lee F. Wood 


